

FAHID SAFDAR

Web & Android Developer

+923490430546

http://fahidsafdar.jnoptical.com

Fahidbatthbatth@gmail.com

Bhoman Batth Gujranwala, Pakistan



EDUCATION

BS Information Technology

University of Punjab

10/2014 - 10/2018

GPA

3.46 / 4.0

EXPERIENCE

Web & Android Developer(remotely)

Zameen.ae

03/2019 - 06/2019 Dubai, UAE

Real Estate Company

- The role is responsible for designing, coding and modifying the websites and developed the android application as well.
- Developed 2 WordPress site of zameen.ae clients.
- Using tech stack of Php, MySql, Git, jQuery, Ajax, Bootstrap and java(Kotlin).

IT Specialist

National Academy of Young Scientists

02/2018 - 02/2019 Lahore, Pakistan

Medical

- Developed the website and provide technical supports.
- Design the banner in adobe PS/AI and gained +165K likes on fb page of national academy of young scientists.

Web & Android Developer

Digicare

01/2015 - 02/2018 Gujranwala, Pakistan

Software House

- 8+ successful projects in span of less than 2 years with world major clients and freelancing.
- Implemented back-end features of a web application using Asp.net mvc core framework and MS SQL.
- Designed and developed more than 3 mobile apps by using java Languages.

SUMMARY

Advance web developer with 4 year experience in structuring, developing and implementing interactive website and Android application. Innovative use of technology and SEO to drive traffic and engage user. Able to complete project efficiently and satisfy customers with attractive, user-friendly web & app.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Asp.net mvc core C# CMS PHP

Java jQuery Bootstrap MySQL

Adobe PS/ AI Marketing SEO

Python

CERTIFICATION

</> Advance Web Developer

Theta Solution

Certification Details:

Asp .Net Core Mvc6 C#. Bootstrap, Mssql, ORM Entity Framework. Microsoft Azure Cloud, LINQ. GitHub code versioning, Jquery Ajax

PROJECTS

JNOPTICAL

📅 01/2019 - 03/2019

Optical Frames Eyeglasses

- Buy online glasses in Pakistan at best prices. Jnoptical.com is amongst best optical shops in lahore,Pakistan. You can find prescription, fashion frames for men, women and Kids.
- Using tech of WordPress and Java. WordPress website is back-end of android Application
- Freelancing

Foodways

📅 08/2018 - 10/2018

Easy way to get food from Nearest Restaurant.

- Food delivery from a curated choice of local restaurants ✓ Large variety of cuisines, diverse dishes ✓ Safe & easy payment options and also know the location of delivery boy.
- Using tech stack of Asp.net mvc core 2.0, Microsoft SQL Server 2014, Angular JS, jQuery, Ajax, Bootstrap.

BAYMAX

📅 08/2017 - 10/2017

Find a Doctor in Your Area

- Find doctors in your area on Baymax. Browse physicians by specialties and locations. Find office hours, locations and make an appointment and also information of all drugs(Medicine).
- Using tech stack of Asp.net mvc core 2.0, Microsoft SQL Server 2014, Git, jQuery, Ajax, Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3.
- With 3 team member of Digicare.

CERTIFICATION



Online Udemy Courses

I learn different programming language by using Udemy Platform. I learn Bootstrap, PHP, social media marketing, Android(kotlin), Python.

PASSIONS



Learning new technology



Travelling

FIND ME ONLINE



Social Network

fahidsafdar62



Social Network

fahidsafdar62